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Attached is a copy of a memorandum which is being filed in the record of the above- 
referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the 
contents of the informal conference memorandum, please do so within five days of 
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Shaw of the 
Commission staff at 502/564-3940, Extension 237. 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: 

FROM: eff Shaw, Team Leader 

DATE: September 18,2009 

Main Case File - Case No. 2009-00141 

RE: Informal Conference of September 8, 2008 

On September 8, 2008, an informal conference (W“) was held in this case for 
the purpose of discussing issues related to scheduling witnesses for cross-examination 
at the hearing in this proceeding to be held on September 16 - 18, 2009. In addition to 
the intended purpose of the meeting (scheduling of witnesses), Commission Staff was 
informed that Columbia Gas and the Attorney General had been discussing possible 
settlement of the case. Commission Staff was also informed that the intervenors other 
than the Attorney General had just been made aware of said discussions prior to the 
beginning of the IC. Columbia Gas and the Attorney General indicated that they 
intended to bring the other parties “up to speed” regarding the extent of the discussions. 
They further indicated that they expected they would be able to inform Commission 
Staff within two to three days of whether or not the parties had agreed on a settlement 
of the issues in the case. 

While a number of the parties participated in the IC telephonically, several of the 
parties’ representatives attended in person. An attendance list, including the names of 
those participating by telephone, is attached to this memorandum, which Commission 
Staff indicated would be prepared and filed in the record of this case. 
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